From: DBTeessideAB

To: DBTeessideAB
Subject: FW: EN010051 Consultation Responses Dogger Bank Teesside A and B and Sofia (Dogger Bank Teesside B) SOFIA only
Date: 08 July 2020 12:28:54

reamet

Sent: 01 July 2020 18:23
To: DBTeessideAB <DBTeessideAB@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: ENO10051 Consultation Responses Dogger Bank Teesside A and B and Sofia (Dogger Bank Teesside

B)

Dear Sirs

Please see attached representations on the above two non-material change applications on behalf of The

Crown Estate.

Kind regards

Louise Rich | Senior Development Manager
I ¢ 2078515151

The Crown Estate

1 St James's Market, London, SW1Y 4AH

thecrownestate.co.uk
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Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments fiee from viruses.
It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.



1 St James’s Market Tel: 020 785 151

London
SW1Y 4AH Web: thecrownestate.co.uk
Major Applications & Plans Louise Rich
The Planning Inspectorate Senior Development Manager Offshore Wind
Temple Quay House Tel: 020 7851 5151
Temple Quay, Bristol
BS1 6PN
Your Ref.: ENO10051
1 July 2020
Dear Sirs

Sofia Offshore Wind Farm and Dogger Bank Teesside A: The Dogger Bank Teesside A and B
Offshore Wind Farm Order 2015 (SI 2015/1592) as amended - Non-material Change

We have received a letter and notice dated 13 May 2020 from Sofia Offshore Wind Farm Limited
(previously named Dogger Bank Project 3 Bizco Limited or Bizco 3 in the Dogger Bank Teesside A and B
Offshore Wind Order 2015 (the “DCQO”) and Doggerbank Offshore Wind Farm Project 3 Projco Limited
regarding a joint application for a non-material change to the DCO.

The changes relate to amendments to the DCO reflecting the project being taken forward by separate
project companies. The Crown Estate does not have any objection to the proposed amendments to the
DCO.

Yours faithfully

Louise Rich

Senior Development Manager Offshore Wind
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